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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK B0ULEV,\RO 

T ALLA HASSEE, FLORID,\ 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 26, 2022 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Eric Wooten,e ki'blic Utility Analyst IIL Office of Industry Development and 
Market Analysis 

Please file the anached document in Docket 20220074-TP - 2023 Stale 
certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 and §54.314, annual reporting requirements 
fo r high-cost rec1p1ents and ce11ification of suppo11 for eligible 
telecommunications carriers. 

Please add the attached fi ling confirmations from the Universal Service Administrative Company 
abd the Federal Communications Comm ission to the above-referenced docket file. 
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Eric Wooten 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Mark Long 
Monday, September 26, 2022 3:06 PM 
Eric Wooten 
FW: 54.314 Certification Confirmation 

From: HC@usac.org <HC@usac.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 2:38 PM 
To: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: 54.314 Certification Confi rmation 

Universal Service 
Admin istrative Co. 

54.314 Certification Confirmation 

Congratulations. The Study Area Codes {SACs) you selected for this filing 
have been successfully certified. 

Filing Number: 1 
Certification D ate and Time: 09/26/2022 02:37 PM 
Fi ling Created By: Mark Long 
Certification T ype: State-Certified 

SAC Carrier Name 

210291 GTC, INC. 

210318 FRONTIER COMM-SOUTH 

210328 Frontier Florida 

210329 GTC, INC. 

210330 SMART CITY TEL LLC 

210331 ITS TELECOMM. SYS. 

210335 NORTHEAST FLORIDA 

210336 WINDSTREAM FL 

210338 QUINCY TEL CO-FL DIV 

Preceeding Upcoming 
Year Year 

2021 2023 

2021 2023 

2021 2023 

2021 2023 

2021 2023 

2021 2023 

2021 2023 

2021 2023 

2021 2023 



210339 
Consolidated Commurncat1ons of Florida 2021 2023 
Company 

210341 EMBARQ FLORIDA INC. FKA SPRINT 2021 2023 

219904 KNOLOGY OF FLORI DA, I NC. 2021 2023 

contact us 

) l 11 I\ \ , 

• I 

The in formation contained in th is electronic communication and any attachments and links to websites are 
intended fo r the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or priv il eged in fo rmati on. If you 
are not the intended rec ipient. or the person responsible fo r deli vering thi s communication to the intended 
recipient, be adv ised you have received this communication in error and that any use, dissemination, 
fo rwa rding, printing or copying is stri ctl y prohibited. Please notify the sender immediate ly and destroy all 
copies of thi s communication and any attachments. 
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Eric Wooten 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mark Long 
Monday, September 26, 2022 3:06 PM 
Eric Wooten 
FW: FCC ECFS Filing Confirmation 

From: noreply@fcc.gov <noreply@fcc.gov> 

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 3:05 PM 
To: M ark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: FCC ECFS Filing Confirmation 

Your filing will not be avai lab le fo r searching and retrieva l immediately. To check its status cli ck the link 
below, or c lick "check filing status" in ECFS and enter your confirmat ion number. A fi ling status of 
"RECEIV ED" means that it has not yet been made pub li cly availab le. A fi ling status of·'D ISSEMrNATED'" 
means that it is ava il ab le for searching and retrieva l by the public. 
Confirmati on Number: 20220926785 125928 
Cli ck to review: hllps://www.lcc.gov/ecfs/ fil ing/status/dctail/confinnation/20220926785 125928 
Proceeding(s): 96-45, 14-58 
Fi ler(s): Florida Pub li c Service Commiss ion 
Attorney/Author(s): Mark Long 
Date Submitted: 09/26/2022 
Primary Contact Email: 111long@psc.statt:.n.us 
Documents(s) Attached: 2022 Florida_Public_Service_ Commission 54.3 14 I ligh Cost Certification.pdf 
Address: 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd .. Tal lahassee, FL 32399 



S4.314{a) State-Certification 
Filing Year: 2022 

Re: CC Docket No. 96-45/WC Docket No. 14-58, Annual State Certification of support for Eligible Telecommunications Carriers Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. & 54.314 

Pursuant to the requirements of 47 C.F.R § 54.314, the Florida Public Service Commission hereby certifies to the Federal Communications 
Commission (FCC) and the Universal Service Administrative Company (USAC) that the eligible telecommunications carriers (ETCs) listed below are 

eligible to receive federal high-cost support for the program years cited. 

The Florida Public Service Commission certifies that for the carriers listed all federal high-cost support provided to such carriers within FLORIDA 
was used in the preceding calendar year ( 2021 ) and will be used in the coming ca lendar year ( 2023 ) only for the provision, maintenance. and 
upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended.1 

ET Cs CERTIFIEO RY Florida Public Service Comm ission 

CARRIER 
Windstream Communications, LLC 

Quincv Teleohone Comoanv (Florida) 

Smart Citv Telecommunications LLC 

ITS Telecommunications Svstems, Inc. 

Consolidated Communications of Florida Comoanv 

Consolidated Communications of Florida Comoanv 

Northeast Florida Telenhone Comoanv 

CenturvLink-Embarn Florida. Inc. (FKA Embara) 

Knoloav of Florida. Inc. 

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 

Consolidated Communications of Florida Comoanv 

CITIZENS TELECOMM CO OF CA 

Signed. 

Signature of Certifying State Commission Representative: Certified On-Line 

Name of Certifying State Commission Representative: Mark Long 

Title or Position of Certifying State Commission Representa tive: Public Utilities Supervisor 

Telephone Number o f Certifying State Commission Representative: 8504136101 Ext 

Email Address of Certifying State Commission Representative: mlong@psc.state.fl .us 

Date: 09/26/2022 

SAC 
2 10336 

210338 

210330 

210331 

210291 

210329 

210335 

210341 

219904 

210318 

210339 

210328 

1 47 C.F.R. § 54.314{a) ("Certification. States that desire eligible telecommunications carriers to receive support pursuant to the high-cost program must me an 

annual certification with the Administrator and the Commission stating that all federal high-cost support provided to such carriers within that State was used in 
the preceding calendar year and will be used in the upcoming calendar year only for the provision, maintenance, and upgrading of facilities and services for which 
the support is intended. High-cost support shall only be provided to the extent that the State has filed the requisite certification pursuant to this section. ") 

Piige I o f I 



11 ~ ~~1 Universal Service 
1 ••• Admin,strat ,vl' Cc, 

54.314 CERT! e!CATION 
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